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Kuhkel, Mark

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Mueller, Eric; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: FW: draft request

FYl -1 can do 2 and 3, but Mark, do you want to do 1?

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: draft request

Good morning, Lis —

We'd like to request three new separate bill drafts.

To help, I've attached a PDF that has each of the languages we’d like.

Here is what they are:
1) A bill draft that would only include the scholarship language (section 5 of LRB 3844).
2) A draft that would only change the matching grants to 10% (section 8 and 9 of LRB 3716).
3) A draft that would simply repeal the word “only” from 24.605

As always, thank you in advance for all of your work!

-Lue

Luke Bacher

Chief of Staff
Representative Tyler August
Speaker Pro Tempore
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1190
http.//repaugust.com
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LRB 3844/P1

1 AN ACT to repeal 36.49 (1); to amend 20.285 (1) (rm) (title), 36.49 (title) and
2 36.49 (3); and to create 23.0912 (1b) (c), 23.0912 (1k), 24.13 and 36.49 (4) of the

statutes; relating to: i mentby the ment_of-Natural Resotifces
g g 2 "X_/peﬁm YQMM %

of ptiblic lands oy ovvned b th’é@oa?ﬂ of. Qommwsmnef&pf Public Land “merit

k24 N 2 =

scholarships for certain University of Wisconsin System students@nd making

6 an appropriation My@%tﬁiﬁl@ﬁé

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau —

Phis billwequiresthe Department ﬁ&&aﬁug&lﬁesmmes@gmanag&pﬂbllcﬂaﬁﬁs 5
und"é“r&bhemB@ard%fmG@mmlssmaaerswofwPubhc Tiands ‘j’”ﬁ’i‘ié‘dmtfo“ﬁ?’é“nd TequlreS“the
atséof the University of Wisconsin Syste ips”
. veeﬁ%ammstudemtw e
d\\ {/ Management of public lands. Under this b111 DNR is requ1red to perform“ :

moup,

all land manaﬁement maintenanee;-and. improveniént activities on public lands
under BCPL’s Jl%rlsdlctlon under a contract with BCPL, and on normal school lands
acqu1red by the UW System from BCPL under a contract with the Board of Regents.
The bill requires that both contracts provide for reimbursement to DNR for DNR’
costs in performing these activities,
onsin Merit schﬂiﬁ’gff The bill requires the‘/Board of Regents@m
award merit-based annual‘/$5 000 scholarships to students enrolled in two-year or
four-year UW schools who have graduated from an in-state high school or been
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granted a high school diploma by the administrator of an in-state home-based
private educational program. The scholarships are called “Wisconsin Merit
scholarships.”¥The bill requires the Board of Regents*to determine student merit
based on performance on standardized college entrance examinations and, if
applicable, cumulative high school grade point averages.‘/Under current law, income
and interest from the normal school fund is appropriated to the Board of Regents to
do the following annually: 1) make need-based grants totaling $100,000 to students
at the Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies who are members of
underrepresented groups; 2) provide scholarships totaling $100,000 to students
enrolled in the sustainable management degree program through the
UW—Extension;‘/and 3) award the balance to the UW-Stevens Point for
environmental programsY Under the bill, the need-based grants are eliminated and
the Board of Regents must provide $200,000 annually to the UW-Stevens Point for
environmental programs and award the balance in the scholarships required under
the bill.

For further information see the state g
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 20.285 (1) (rm)\)((title) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.285 (1) (rm) (title) Environmental program grants and scholarships;

Wisconsin Merit scholarships
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SES,TION 2. 23 0912 (1b) (c) of the statutes is created to read

/ 23.0912 (1b) (c)/‘Pubhc lands” has the meaning given in s. 24.01 (6).
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23. 09}5 (1k) The /%epartment shall fge‘rform all land management

malntenance and i impro; ement activities o f}ffyi)ubhc lands if the > de y

enter%d into a contragt Wlth the board %der s. 24.13 to perfo those activities.
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Vmalntenance and 1mpr0vement act1v1t1es A

SECTION 5. 36.49 (title)\%(f the statutes is amended toread

36.49 (title) Environmental program grants and scholarships;
Wisconsin Merit\écholarships.

SECTION 6. 36.49 (1)\o/f the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 7. 36.49 (3)\>(<)f the statutes is amended to read:

36.49 (3) Award—the balanee Provide $200,000‘/t0 the University of
Wisconsin-Stevens Point for environmental programs.

SECTION 8. 36.49 (4)\&' the statutes is created to read:

36.49 (4) Award the balance in annual scholarships called “Wisconsin Merit
scholarships,” which shall be based only on merit to students who are enrolled in an
institution or college campus and who have either graduated from high school in this
state or been granted a high school diploma by the administrator of a home~based
private educational program, as defmed in 8. 115.001 (3g)\/1n this state. The board
shall determine merit based on a performance on standardized college entrance
examinations and, if applicable, cumulative high school grade point averages. An
A

annual scholarship awarded to a student under this subsection\/shall equal $5,000:

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: bill draft change

Yes, that is my LRB-3990/P1. I'll take care of it.

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: bill draft change

Or actually, | think this whole draft is yours? | was assuming it was the BCPL one.

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: bill draft change

I think these are both your sections...

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:24 PM

~ To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: bill draft change

Lis -

Regarding LRB 3990/P1, can you make two changes/
1) Page 2, Line 9: change 200,000 to 300,000
2) Delete all of Section 3. v

After those changes are made, can you turn it into a /1?

Thank youl

Luke Bacher

Chief of Staff
Representative Tyler August
Speaker Pro Tempore
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
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AN ACT to repeal 36.49 (1); to amend 20.285 (1) (rm) (title), 36.49 (title) and
36.49 (3); and fo create 36.49 (4) of the statutes; relating to: merit
scholarships for certain University of Wisconsin System students and making

an appropriation.\/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The bill requires the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System
to award merit-based annual $5,000 scholarships to students enrolled in two-year
or four-year UW schools who have graduated from an in-state high school or been
granted a high school diploma by the administrator of an in-state home-based
private educational program. The scholarships are called “Wisconsin Merit
scholarships.” The bill requires the Board of Regents to determine student merit
based on performance on standardized college entrance examinations and, if
applicable, cumulative high school grade point averages. Under current law, income
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
UW-Extension; and 3) award the balance to the UW Stevens P01nt for {
environmental programs. Under the bill, {keaeed- herarmbeare e TTtad s
the Board of Regents must prov1de $&00,000 annually to the UW Stevens P01nt for
environmental programs and award the balance in the scholarships required under
the bill.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.285 (1) (rm) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.285 (1) (rm) (title) Environmental program grants and scholarships;
3 Wisconsin Merit scholarships.

4 SECTION 2. 36.49 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 36.49 (title) Environmental program grants and scholarships;
6 Wisconsin Merit scholarships

6,490t 616 Mot
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SECTION 4. 36.49 (3) of the statutes is amended a

@ 36.49 (3) Award the balance Provide $ 000 to the University of
10 Wisconsin-Stevens Point for environmental programs.

11 SECTION 5. 36.49 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

12 36.49 (4) Award the balance in annual scholarships called “Wisconsin Merit
13 scholarships,” which shall be based only on merit to students who are enrolled in an
14 institution or college campus and who have either graduated from high school in this
15 state or been granted a high school diploma by the administrator of a home-based

16 private educational program, as defined in s. 115.001 (3g), in this state. The board

17 shall determine merit based on a performance on standardized college entrance
18 examinations and, if applicable, cumulative high school grade point averages. An
19 annual scholarship awarded to a student under this subsection shall equal $5,000.

20 (END)



Walker, Dan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rostan, Jason

Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:31 AM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -3990/1

Please Jacket LRB -3990/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



